Public Document Pack

dource

ONESOURCE JOINT COMMITTEE
AGENDA

Friday

26 June 2020 Virtual Meeting

3.00 pm

COUNCILLORS:

LONDON BOROUGH OF LONDON BOROUGH OF LONDON BOROUGH OF
HAVERING NEWHAM BEXLEY

Councillor Robert Benham Mayor Rokhsana Fiaz Councillor David Leaf
Councillor Roger Ramsey Councillor John Gray

Councillor Damian White Councillor Terence Paul

For information about the meeting please contact:
Andrew Beesley, Head of Democratic Services
Andrew.beesley@onesource.co.uk




oneSource Joint Committee, 26 June 2020

DECLARING INTERESTS FLOWCHART — QUESTIONS TO ASK YOURSELF

What matters are being discussed?

N4

D
P Does the business relate to or is it likely to affect a disclosable pecuniary interest. These will include the
interests of a spouse or civil partner (and co-habitees):
| = any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation that they carry on for profit or gain;
+ any sponsorship that they receive including contributions to their expenses as a councillor; or the
councillor's election expenses from a Trade Union;
« any land licence or tenancy they have in Havering
+ any current contracts leases or tenancies between the Council and them;
« any current contracts leases or tenancies between the Council and any organisation with land in Havering
in they are a partner, a paid Director, or have a relevant interest in its shares and securities;
« any organisation which has land or a place of business in Havering and in which they have a relevant interest in its
shares or its securities.
N
o YES Declare Interest and Leave
P Might a decision in relation to that business be reasonably be regarded as affecting (to a greater extent than
E the majority of other Council Tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of ward affected by the decision)
R * Your well-being or financial position; or
S * The well-being or financial position of:
s}
N o A member of your family or any person with whom you have a close association; or
A - Any person or body who employs or has appointed such persons, any firm in which they are
a partner, or any company of which they are directors;
L - Any person or body in whom such persons have a beneficial interest in a class of securities
exceeding the nominal value of £25,000;
1
N o Any body of which you are a member or in a position of general control or management and to
T which you are appointed or nominated by your Authority; or
E o Any body exercising functions of a public nature, directed to charitable purposes or whose
R principal includes the influence of public opinion or policy (including any political party or trade union) of which you are a
E member or in a position of general control or management?
S
T S
I N
You must disclose the fo)
existence and nature of your
personal interests
P
E
c N/
u Would a member of the public, with . )
N knowledge of the relevant facts, You can participate in the
I reasonably regard your personal meeting and vote (or
interest to be so significant that it is NO remain in the room if not a
A likely to prejudice your member of the meeting)
R Y
Y E
S
] - Does the matter affect your financial position or the financial position of any person or body
N through whom you have a personal interest?
- Does the matter relate to an approval, consent, licence, permission or registration that affects
T you or any person or body with which you have a personal interest? NO
E - Does the matter not fall within one of the exempt categories of decisions?
R Y
E E
S \57
T
Speak to Monitoring Officer in advance of the meeting to avoid allegations of
corruption or bias




oneSource Joint Committee, 26 June 2020

AGENDA ITEMS
1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
(if any) - receive
2 DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS

Members are invited to disclose any interest in any of the items on the agenda at this
point of the meeting.

Members may still disclose any interest in an item at any time prior to the
consideration of the matter.

3 PROTOCOL ON THE OPERATION OF JOINT COMMITTEE MEETINGS DURING
COVID-19 PANDEMIC RESTRICTIONS (Pages 1 - 4)

4 EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC

To consider whether the public should now be excluded from the remainder of the
meeting on the grounds that it is likely that, in view of the nature of the business to be
transacted or the nature of the proceedings, if members of the public were present
during these items there would be disclosure to them of exempt information within the
meaning of paragraph 3 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972; and, if it
is decided to exclude the public on these grounds, the Sub-Committee to resolve
accordingly on the motion of the Chairman.

5 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT CONTAINING EXEMPT INFORMATION (Pages
5 - 14)



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 3

PROTOCOL ON THE OPERATION OF ONESOURCE JOINT COMMITTEE MEEETINGS
DURING THE COVID-19 PANDEMIC RESTRICTIONS

1. Introduction

In accordance with the Local Authority and Police Crime Panels (Coronavirus) (Flexibility of
Local Authority and Police and Crime Panels Meetings (England and Wales) Regulations
2020, all oneSource Joint Committee hearings held during the Covid-19 restrictions will take
place using a ‘virtual’ format. This document aims to give details on how the meetings will
take place and establish some rules of procedure to ensure that all parties find the meetings
productive.

2. Prior to the Hearing

Once the date for a meeting has been set, an electronic appointment will be sent to all
relevant parties. This will include a link to access the virtual meeting as well as guidance on
the use of the technology involved.

3. Format

For the duration of the Covid-19 restrictions period, all meetings will be delivered through
conference call, using Zoom software. This can be accessed using a PC or laptop and the
instructions sent with meeting appointments will cover how to do this.

4. Structure of the Meeting

Although held in a virtual format, Joint Committee Meetings will follow the standard
procedure with the following principal stages. Committee Members may ask questions of any
party at any time. Questions are however, usually taken after each person has spoken.

5. Technology Issues

An agenda setting out the items for the meeting will be issued in advance, to all parties in
accordance with statutory timetables. This will include details of reports to be considered and
any other relevant documents. The agenda will also be published on the Council’s website —
www.havering.gov.uk in the normal way.

All parties should be aware that the sheer volume of virtual meetings now taking place
across the country has placed considerable strain upon broadband network infrastructure. As
a result, Zoom meetings may experience intermittent faults whereby participants lose contact
for short periods of time before reconnecting to the call. The guidance below explains how
the meeting is to be conducted, including advice on what to do if participants cannot hear the
speaker and etiquette of participants during the call.

Page 1


http://www.havering.gov.uk/

Remote access for members of the public and Members who are not attending to participate
in the meeting, together with access for the Press, will be provided via a webcast of the
meeting at www.havering.gov.uk.

If the Chairman is made aware that the meeting is not accessible to the public through
remote means, due to any technological or other failure of provision, then the Chair shall
temporarily adjourn the meeting immediately. If the provision of access through remote
means cannot be restored within a reasonable period, then the remaining business will be
considered at a time and date fixed by the Chairman. If he or she does not fix a date, the
remaining business will be considered at the next scheduled ordinary meeting of the Board.

6. Management of Remote Meetings for Members

The Chairman will confirm at the outset and at any reconvening of a Joint Committee
meeting that they can see and hear all participating members. Any Member participating
remotely should also confirm at the outset and at any reconvening of the meeting that they
can see and hear the proceedings and the other participants.

The attendance of Members at the meeting will be recorded by the Democratic Services
Officer. The normal quorum requirements for meetings as set out in the oneSource legal
agreement will also apply to a remote meeting.

If a connection to a Member is lost during a meeting, the Chairman will stop the meeting to
enable the connection to be restored. If the connection cannot be restored within a
reasonable time, the meeting will proceed, but the Member who was disconnected will not be
able to vote on the matter under discussion, as they would not have heard all the facts.

7. Etiquette at the meeting

For some participants, this will be their first virtual meeting. In order to make the hearing
productive for everyone, the following rules must be adhered to and etiquette observed:

e The meeting will be presided over by the Chairman who will invite participants to
speak individually at appropriate points. All other participants will have their
microphones muted by the Clerk until invited by the Chairman to speak;

e |If invited to contribute, Members or other participants should make their statement,
then wait until invited to speak again if required;

e If it is possible, participants should find a quiet location to participate in the Zoom
meeting where they will not be disturbed as background noise can affect participants.

e The person speaking should not be spoken over or interrupted and other participants
will normally be muted whilst someone is speaking. If there are intermittent
technological faults during the meeting then the speaker will repeat from the point
where the disruption started. Whilst intermittent disruption is frustrating, it is important
that all participants remain professional and courteous.

Page 2


http://www.havering.gov.uk/

8. Meeting Procedures

Democratic Services Officers will facilitate the meeting. Their role will be to control
conferencing technology employed for remote access and attendance and to administer the
public and Member interaction, engagement and connections on the instruction of the
Chairman.

A technological solution has been put into place that will enable Members participating in
meetings remotely to indicate their wish to speak via this solution.

Members are asked to adhere to the following etiquette during remote attendance of the
meeting:

e Committee Members are asked to join the meeting no later than fifteen minutes before
the start to allow themselves and Democratic Services Officers the opportunity to test
the equipment.

e Any camera (video-feed) should show a non-descript background or, where possible,
a virtual background and Members should be careful to not allow exempt or
confidential papers to be seen in the video-feed.

e Rather than raising one’s hand or rising to be recognised or to speak, Members should
avail themselves of the remote process for requesting to be heard and use the ‘raise
hand’ function in the participants field.

e All participants should only speak when invited to by the Chairman.
e Only one person may speak at any one time.

e When referring to a specific report, agenda page, or slide, participants should mention
the report title, page number, or slide so that all members have a clear understanding
of what is being discussed at all times

e Should any voting be required, the Chairman will ask Members to indicate their vote —
either FOR, AGAINST or ABSTAIN, on the recommendations as shown in the report,
once debate on an application has concluded.

The Democratic Services Officer will clearly announce the result of the vote and the
Chairman will then move on to the next agenda item.

Any Member participating in a remote meeting who declares a disclosable pecuniary interest,
or other declarable interest, in any item of business that would normally require them to leave
the room, must also leave the remote meeting. The Democratic Services Officer or meeting
facilitator, will confirm the departure and will also invite the relevant Member by link, email or
telephone to re-join the meeting at the appropriate time, using the original meeting invitation,

9. After the Hearing - Public Access to Meeting Documentation following the
meeting

Members of the public may access minutes, decision and other relevant documents through
the Council’s website. www.havering.gov.uk

Page 3


http://www.havering.gov.uk/

For any further information on the meeting, please contact
andrew.beesley@onesource.co.uk,

Page 4


mailto:andrew.beesley@onesource.co.uk

Agenda Iltem 5

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 PROTOCOL ON THE OPERATION OF JOINT COMMITTEE MEETINGS DURING COVID-19 PANDEMIC RESTRICTIONS
	5 Executive Director's Report Containing Exempt Information
	JC Exempt App1
	JC Exempt App2


